July 13, 1988

¥r. Pailip Geracl II
2201 Green Acrea Road
Metairis, La,

Dear lip, Gorael,

Whenever I return from a trip thare is slwmys an accumulation that
captures my ettention ani time and the work resulting from %ths trif. I got in
sbout midnight. Before I get bogzad down, I want %o send you what promised,
the SBI report ebout Philip, his testimony, ditto with Vencs, and e faw oher
thinge I think you kisht want to have as & rsgords If thersa is any thing I have
forgotten or that ocoured to you sfter I left, yleasss resind mwe snd I will
&t 1f for you, © - . Al o

"I do hopé tha late hour 1 csusal you 414 not tira you $55 mudh the

Thera :mvy, perhajs. te somo 'thinge that wili oecur tc you as a

"rasult of our talk, In that avént, 1 hops you wili aote them and send them to me.

. By accident, I dissoversd thet Bretos has left New Uple ng, 1s now in
‘Jiemi, returned to New Orlsans for Christmas, ond mey hsve helped kiliy get o
Job where he worked. The peoply thare eeam to reccll tha nane, I "1l let you
know zhen I keer. Heve you eny knowladge of this? I beliave Brete: 1: ¢t in 196%,

If you c¢an find any of _f’h',ui‘p’a correspondenfe with Isnther Press, or

1{ you can get his books sng pampblats back, I would very much -like to be adbls

Yo seo toem, Fecsusd the man who runs 1t is the subjeot af an FEI report quoting

hin o3 hoving hed 8 proposition mds to him to kill the President (I have it) mpd
‘beceuss tha man understood to heve made the threet 804 offer hes been subpensed,
1 do think 1t is to your sdwsntage to make a good ssarsh for these things, I em
oonfident thet FPhilip is entirely without eaven the ramotest involvement, b2ceuse
thet hapvened in Californis. 1 suggest this so thet if and whan thers i pube
licity you will have no lest-minute worries. I also would like to sees {f thera
i3 enything to bte lsarmed from 1t,

“hile I csn understand end ghare your spprehensicn about engsging in
correepondense with your son when 1% i censored, I wondur if you could write
him sbout Mario and ask whet he knows, I doubt it this would have any mesning to
enyona recding his meil and 1 am confident that he would resvend in a way that
would mesk thi= %o smyone not Inowinz the story. If you feel that you safsly can,
plsase =ek him 5 include sny znd eil other such incldents and people, This, ba-
lleve me, cen ba very muoch to your &nd his interest, I now hsve still snother
gorroboration of Marie, i

A33in my thanks for your cocperatica. If there ia ery way in vhich T
con help you, plaase esk. You #ill £iné that tais 1s slsc in your interast,

Sincerely yours,

h:! A
grola felsberg



